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THE CITY OF

NOBLESVILLE

EST. 1823

TO: Noblesville Board of Public Works and Safety

FROM: René Gulley, Operations Manager Street Department
SUBJECT:  Board to consider 2 Parking Spaces for Maclnnis Construction
DATE: September 10, 2024

Attached is a request from Aaron Head on behalf of Macinnis Construction to reserve two (2)
parking spaces in front of 839 Conner Street. The City is contracting Maclnnis Construction to
paint the fagade of this city-owned building beginning Monday, September 16" through
Wednesday, September 18" during business hours. Ladders will be used on the sidewalk and
they will close the sidewalk as needed, but it will generally be open. The City is securing a
permit from INDOT for street parking spaces in front of building.

The committee recommends the Board of Public Works approve these parking reservations.
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From: Sent on Behalf of Street Department <no-reply@egovnotices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Street Department e e
Subject: Encroachment Permit Submitted - Receipt #2024-CKHGPU

SN NOBLESVILLE

Lawd INDIANA

A citizen submitted the following information for one or more item(s) for which you are on the notification list. The
information sent to the citizen is as follows.

Confirmation

Thank you for submitting an online Encroachment Permit. You will be contacted by the Noblesville Street Department
after a review of this application.

*This is required as part of the permit application.* Please email nsd@noblesville.in.gov with a map detailing the
location (site map) and construction plans.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ENCROACHMENT PERMIT

Confirmation: I agree to the terms and conditions listed above.

ENCROACHMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Application Date: 08/29/2024
Work Address: 839 Conner Street
Subdivision (if applicable):

NAME OF PERMITTEE / CONTRACTOR

Name of Permittee / Contractor: Aaron Head on behalf of MacInnis Construction
Contact Name: Aaron Head

Address: 16 S 10th St, Noblesville, IN 46060

Phone Number: 317-201-7347

Email: ahead@noblesville.in.gov

NAME OF SUB-CONTRACTOR (IF APPLICABLE)



Sub-Contractor Name: Maclnnis Construction
Contact Name: Heather MacInnis

Address: 1194 Maple Ave, Noblesville, IN 46060
Phone: 317-517-6958

Email: macinnisconstructioninc@gmail.com

Construction Details

Location (Check all that apply): Sidewalk

Type: Other

Construction: Existing Construction

Type of Construction: Other

If other, please specify: Painting and Facade Work

Describe Proposed Work: City contracting with MacInnis Construction to do facade work limited to
painting on the city owned building at 839 Conner Street. Work limited to a portion of the sidewalk
using ladders. Will close sidewalk only as needed. Sidewalk will generally remain open. City securing
permit from INDOT for street parking spaces in front of building. Requesting two signs from Street
Department in the spaces in front of address.

SIZE OF STREET OR RIGHT-OF-WAY CUT

Traffic Lanes - Length: 0

Traffic Lanes - Width: 0

Traffic Lanes - Depth within Lanes: 0
Sidewalk - Length: 0

Sidewalk - Width: 0

Sidewalk - Depth within Sidewalk: 0
Type of Surface: Concrete

TRAFFIC PORTION AFFECTED BY PERMIT

Width: 0

Length: 0

Number of Lanes: 0

Number of Lanes Closed: 0

Number of Hours Closed: 0

Vehicles/Equipment Left on Site Unattended?: No

Unattended for how many weekdays and how many weekends?: 0
Estimated Start Date: 09/16/2024

Estimated Completion Date: 09/18/2024

To stay up to date you can view the status of this item here.

Noblesville, IN
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